

CITY OF ELIZABETH CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

June 27, 2023

Dear Jessie Smith,

Pursuant to your OPRA request dated June 19, 2023, we are notifying you of an extension of time with regards to your request. The City will need an additional 7 business days.

Thank you for your continued patience.

Best Regards,

Joanna Ramirez

Joanna Ramirez
City Clerk's Office

Emailed
on
6-27-23

890
(5)**OPRA request - Owners of approved cannabis locations**

jessie smith <opra+request-46581-70aefa49@requests.opramachine.com>

Sun 6/18/2023 10:29 PM

To: Yolanda M. Roberts <yroberts@elizabethnj.org>

*** CAUTION ***

This message came from an EXTERNAL address. DO NOT click on links or attachments unless you know the sender and the content is safe. Suspicious? Forward the message to spamreport@elizabethnj.org <<mailto:spamreport@elizabethnj.org>>

Dear Elizabeth City,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

Owners names and percent owned of approved cannabis locations and addresses
Identify owners names and % owned if listed under Ilc.

Yours faithfully,

Anonymous

RECEIVED
JUN 19 2023
CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-46581-70aefa49@requests.opramachine.com

Is yroberts@elizabethnj.org the wrong address for OPRA requests to Elizabeth City? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=elizabeth_city

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/owners_of_approved_cannabis_loca

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.

Re: OWNERS OF APPROVED CANNABIS LOCATIONS

Eduardo J. Rodriguez <erodriguez@elizabethnj.org>

Mon 6/19/2023 4:56 PM

To: Joanna Ortiz <joanna.ortiz@elizabethnj.org>; Paloma L. Rodrigues <prodrigues@elizabethnj.org>; Jennifer Boehm <jboehm@elizabethnj.org>

Cc: William R. Holzapfel <wholzapfel@elizabethnj.org>; Yolanda M. Roberts <yroberts@elizabethnj.org>

Joanna,

Can you please request an extension on this request

Bill,

Can you please confirm if we can disclose the LLC ownership

Eduardo J. Rodriguez

Director, Planning and Community Development

City of Elizabeth

50 Winfield Scott Plaza - Room 114

Elizabeth, NJ 07201

From: Joanna Ortiz <joanna.ortiz@elizabethnj.org>

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 3:23:20 PM

To: Paloma L. Rodrigues <prodrigues@elizabethnj.org>; Eduardo J. Rodriguez <erodriguez@elizabethnj.org>; Jennifer Boehm <jboehm@elizabethnj.org>

Subject: OWNERS OF APPROVED CANNABIS LOCATIONS

OPRA request.

I will be away June 23-July 5, 2023

For this request send responses to coe-oprarequest@elizabethnj.org

JOANNA ORTIZ

City Clerk's Office

City Hall

50 Winfield Scott Plaza
Elizabeth, NJ 07201
PH: 908-820-4133
FAX: 908-820-4021

Personal identifiable information will be redacted pursuant to OPRA. N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1.